Catanach, David

From: Peg%y Bradfield[SMTP:pbradfield@br-inc.com]
Sent: Monday, August 03, 1998 10:05 AM

To: dcatanach

Subject: SJ 28-4 Unit Interest Owners for DHC applications

David: my apologies for a late response. You had asked if the interest
owners were covered by an order for the 28-4 Unit DHC's. No they are
not; we did mail the apglications to them and | am faxing you a list of
those interest owners this moming. Sorry to delay you and thanks so
much for the DHC's I've been receiving lately!!! - peggy bradfield
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SAN JUAN 28-4 UNIT OWNERS
OWNERS

INT TYPE BA NAME

NP} BURLINGTON RESOURCES 0&G CO
NWI BURLINGTON RESOURCES Q&G CO
NwWI CROSS TIMBERS OIL COMPANY

NwWI WILLIAMS PRODUCTION COMPANY

ORRI M AR OIL & GAS CORP INC
ORRI TIMOTHY D MCCQY

PP ROBERT CRITCHFIELD
PP TIMOTHY D MCCOY
Ri MINERALS MANAGEMENT SERVICE

INT TYPE BA NAME

NP) . BURLINGTON RESOURCES Q&G CO
NWI BURLINGTON RESOURCES O&G CO
NwWI CROSS TIMBERS OIL COMPANY
ORRI MAROIL & GAS CORP INC -

ORRI TIMOTHY D MCCOY

PP ROBERT CRITCHFIELD

PP TIMOTHY DMCCOY .

RI MINERALS MANAGEMENT SERVICE

INT TYPE BA NAME

NWI PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY
NWI WILLIAMS PRODUCTION COMPANY

RI MINERALS MANAGEMENT SERVICE -

9:00 No.002 P.0O2



